



Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Burnet County MDF Buildout

Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com>

Thu, Aug 27, 2026 at 10:45 AM

To: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Hi Ashley,

I spoke with our team and, due to current project commitments, we would not be able to begin installation for this project until October. I completely understand if that timeline no longer aligns with the project's requirements, but I wanted to confirm with you before we invest time in building out the revised quote.

Please let me know if there is any flexibility in the schedule, and we'll be happy to proceed with the updated proposal.

All the best,



Blake Bird
Territory Sales Consultant
Bridgehead IT

📞 210-477-7920

✉ bbird@bridgeheadit.com



From: Blake Bird

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2026 9:05 AM

To: 'Ashley Edwards' <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Subject: RE: Burnet County MDF Buildout

Hi Ashley,

Thank you for sending this over! We would be happy to quote out this new scope. However, since this is a large project that will require engineering and multiple quotes from our vendors, we will not be able to provide the finalized quote by 2 PM tomorrow.

Is the September 20th completion date flexible? I need to review schedules with our team, but our cabling team is at their peak busy season, and it is unlikely that we will be able to meet that deadline for this project completion.

Please let me know if there is any flexibility with these deadlines, and I'll work with the team on generating the quote in the meantime!

All the best,



Blake Bird
Territory Sales Consultant
Bridgehead IT

📞 210-477-7920

✉ bbird@bridgeheadit.com



From: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2026 8:52 AM

To: Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com>

Subject: Re: Burnet County MDF Buildout

We have had a new scope of work provided and are needing to start over with quotes. Would you be able to provide a quote with this information? If so, we will need it back asap.

Thank you for your time.

Thank you,

Ashley Edwards

Internal Auditor

512-715-5229 office

On Mon, Aug 24, 2026 at 2:39 PM Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com> wrote:

Thank you for the update, Ashley!

All the best,



Blake Bird
Territory Sales Consultant
Bridgehead IT

📞 210-477-7920

✉ bbird@bridgeheadit.com



From: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2026 12:40 PM
To: Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com>
Subject: Re: Burnet County MDF Buildout

I am waiting to see what Commissioner's Court says and then we will have more information. Thank you for checking in.

Thank you,

Ashley Edwards

Internal Auditor

512-715-5229 office



On Mon, Aug 24, 2026 at 8:44 AM Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com> wrote:

Good morning Ashley,

I hope you're doing well. I wanted to check in and see if there have been any updates from the team regarding the MDF buildout proposal.

Please let me know if any questions have come up during the review process. We're happy to help however we can!

All the best,



Blake Bird
Territory Sales Consultant
Bridgehead IT

📞 210-477-7920

✉ bbird@bridgeheadit.com





From: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2026 8:47 AM

To: Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com>

Subject: Re: Burnet County MDF Buildout

Thank you for reaching out. I am waiting to hear back from them after they review everything.

Thank you,

Ashley Edwards

Internal Auditor

512-715-5229 office

On Thu, Aug 13, 2026 at 8:39 AM Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com> wrote:

Hi Ashley,

I hope you're doing well. I wanted to check in and see if you or the team had any questions regarding the MDF buildout proposal I sent over last week.

I'm happy to discuss the scope in more detail or assist with anything needed as you review it internally. Looking forward to your feedback!

All the best,



Blake Bird
Territory Sales Consultant
Bridgehead IT

📞 210-477-7920

✉️ bbird@bridgeheadit.com



From: Blake Bird
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2026 3:32 PM
To: 'Ashley Edwards' <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>
Subject: RE: Burnet County MDF Buildout

Thanks for confirming, Ashley! Let me know if any questions pop up as you review this with your team.

All the best,



Blake Bird
Territory Sales Consultant
Bridgehead IT

📞 210-477-7920

✉️ bbird@bridgeheadit.com





From: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2026 2:21 PM

To: Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com>

Subject: Re: Burnet County MDF Buildout

Received, thank you!

Thank you,

Ashley Edwards

Internal Auditor

512-715-5229 office

On Thu, Aug 6, 2026 at 11:41 AM Blake Bird <bbird@bridgeheadit.com> wrote:



Burnet County MDF Buildout

Hi Ashley,

Here is the quote to complete the MDF buildout at the Burnet County Sheriff's Office. Our team will be looking to complete the following:

- Install a new ladder rack system in MDF.
- Install and set new cabinet and attach elevation kits.
- Re-route all fiber and data drops from existing racks to the new cabinet.
- Label rack and equipment.
- Installation of new grounding buss bar.
- Add grounding wire to ladder rack and cabinet and terminate to Buss bar
- BIT will work with client on the placement of cabinet in MDF and ladder rack layout.

Please let me know if you have any questions as you review with the team! I'd be happy to schedule a quick call to discuss the scope in detail as well.

You can view this proposal and approve electronically online.

[View your proposal online by clicking here.](#)

Regards,

Blake Bird

Bridgehead IT

 210.477.7900



 bbird@bridgeheadit.com

 Book a Meeting



Questions or Having Trouble?

If you do need assistance or have a concern, please reach out to us via email at support@bridgeheadit.com. If your email is unavailable please call us directly.

210-477-7900

support@bridgeheadit.com